NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

July 5, 1957

¥l Pasc Natursl Gas Company
Box 997
Farmington, New Mexico

Mt1 Mr. E. J. Coel

Re: Applieation for tentatige approval
for the dval completion cf the
9&g Jusn Unit 27-4 #14, SWh Section
18-27N-LW

Dear Mr, Coel:

This letter will serve as your tentative approval for the dual
completion of the above well as a gas-gas dual in the Mesaverde and
Dakotz zones,

It 1s underatcod that the well wlll be esquipped as set out in your
applicaticn, Upon NMiwal completion, application for administrative

approval should be made to Mr. A. L. Porter in Santa Fe, as set out
in Rule 112.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Apnold
Supsrviszor, Dist. #3

ECA ks

cCt Mr. A, Lc Porter
0CC, Santz Fa, NeM.
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